
***FINANCE MINUTES*** 
July 19, 2011 

 
 
SAUKVILLE MUNICIPAL CENTER 
639 E GREEN BAY AVE 
SAUKVILLE, WI 
 
Village President Barb Dickmann called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Village Administrator Dawn Wagner gave the Statement of Public Notice. 
 
Members Present:  Barb Dickmann-present, Bob Hamann-present, David Maglio-present, Jen Schoenfeldt-
present, Dan Sauer-present, Mike Krocka-absent, and Joe Caban-present. 
 
Others Present:  Dawn Wagner, Mary Kay Baumann, Vicki Lee, Ray deBruijn, Roy Wilhelm, Phil Cosson-Ehlers, 
and Mark Jaeger. 
  
APPROVE CLAIMS FOR JUNE 2011 IN THE AMOUNT OF $218,981.40 
Schoenfeldt/Maglio made a motion to approve claims for June in the amount of $218,981.40 as presented.  
Motion carried. 
 
BUDGET WATCH 
Wagner reviewed the line items. 
 
INVESTMENT REPORT 
Lee reported that the market is dismal.  Interest rates are very low. 
 
2011 CAPITAL BORROWING 
Wagner referred to the pre-sale report provided to committee members with the most up to date numbers. 
 
Wagner stated that the STH 33 project came in lower than expected.  We are committed to the STH 33 
project.  Wagner stated that all other projects have flexibility. 
 
Wagner stated that the purchase of one DPW truck was moved to 2012.  The Village Hall HVAC system has 
been limping along. 
 
Phil Cosson of Ehlers and Associates explained that with the dismal investment rates, comes great bond rates. 
 
Cosson explained that if the Village decides to move forward two resolutions would have to be approved. 
 
The first resolution is to authorize $1,360,000 General Obligation Bonds – Street Improvement Projects.  The 
resolution is set up so that if the project comes in under budget, the additional money can be used for other 
street projects. 
 
The second resolution is authorizing the sale of $1,360,000 General Obligation Bonds – Street Improvement 
Projects. 
 
Cosson reviewed the 5-Year Capital Plan, the 2011 Capital Financing Plan, and the estimated rates. 
 
Cosson reviewed the 1-year bond activity. 
 
Cosson stated that if the resolutions are approved, Ehlers would begin the prospectus to move forward for the 
sale with an expected sale date of August 16, 2011. 
 
Cosson stated that the sale date would be scheduled for August 16th and the money would be wired 
approximately 2 weeks later. 
 
Wilhelm asked how increasing the debt limit would affect the Village. 
 
Cosson stated that these types of investments would not be affected and he did not anticipate any impact. 



Finance Committee Minutes          July 19, 2011 

 

 
 
Sauer asked if the sale could be done prior to August 2nd when the debt limit increase would take place.  
Cosson stated that there are variables involved and he did not believe that would be enough time. 
 
Cosson stated that if there are a lot of issues once the increase takes place, the sale can easily be postponed. 
 
Wilhelm stated that the road projects are currently on hold until the sale goes through.  Wilhelm reported 
that the Village is working in conjunction with the county to redo Mill Street. 
 
Dickmann asked if the county was ready to go with the project.  Wilhelm stated “yes”.  They have everything 
in place to begin the project. 
 
Wilhelm stated that he asked if, with the STH 33 project currently underway, they could do crack filling on 
STH 33 west to the Village limits.  He was told no. 
 
Hamann asked if the $1,040,751 is not a cap could there be surprises. 
 
Wagner stated, yes, but staff fought for as many caps as possible. 
 
Wilhelm felt that if there were any additional costs it would be in 2012. 
 
DPW VEHICLE EXCHANGE 
deBruijn explained that the original plan was to purchase a new truck to rotate into the DPW fleet and shift 
the old Ranger to the custodian.  The custodian’s old Ranger would be sold.  There is also a van that is 
sparingly used by staff. 
 
deBruijn’s plan is to sell both Rangers, move the staff van to the custodial vehicle, and buy a newer sedan for 
staff use. 
 
deBruijn stated that upon checking on Car Soup on-line the Village would be able to purchase a sedan as new 
as a 2009 with the funds available. 
 
deBruijn reported that the two Rangers have been problematic and the van needs to be used more. 
 
Caban stated that he felt a car would be more economical.  Caban also stated that this exchange of vehicles 
was approved and recommended from the Public Works Committee to Finance. 
 
Schoenfeldt/Maglio made a motion to recommend to the Village Board the approval of the DPW Vehicle 
Exchange as presented.  Motion carried. 
 
QUADE PARK PAVILION PARKING ENHANCEMENTS 
The Saukville Lions Club is offering to further enhance the Quade Park Pavilion area.  An Asphalt driveway 
entering from the east would be put in with three parking spots at the top of the hill (one being handicapped) 
and an additional pad for the portable restrooms.  The estimated cost of the project is a not to exceed 
amount of $11,500.  The Lions have $4,000 to begin the project.  They are requesting a loan from the Village 
of $7,500 to be repaid over a three year term. 
 
Wagner stated that there is approximately $14,200 in the Park Fund after monies are subtracted for the 
Grady Park Project. 
 
Sauer expressed concern regarding repayment of the loan.   
 
Sauer stated that he would like to see a personal guarantee on repayment of the loan. 
 
Wagner stated that she did NOT expect that there would be any personal guarantee. 
 
Wagner stated that a one page agreement would be created stating the parameters of the borrowing.  The 
document will be reviewed by legal and signed by the Village President. 
 



Finance Committee Minutes          July 19, 2011 

 

 
 
 
 
Hamann/Maglio made a motion to recommend approval of the loan of $7,500 to the Saukville Lions Club for 
the Quade Park Pavilion Enhancements as presented pending the finalization of a repayment agreement.  
Motion carried. 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SECTION PURSUANT TO §19.85 (1)(c) PERSONNEL 
Hamann/Maglio made a motion to convene to Closed Executive Session pursuant to §19.85 (1)(c) Personnel.  
Motion carried. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Caban/Schoenfeldt made a motion to reconvene to Open Session.  Motion carried. 
 
ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION MATTERS 
None 
 
VILLAGE BOARD/FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 
Hamann stated that over the last several months it seems that the Village Board has been meeting just to 
meet.  Meetings have been rather short.  It seems rather silly that people are placing bets on how long a 
meeting is going to last.  What would be the possibility of going to one meeting a month? 
 
Wagner recommended trying Finance Committee/Village Board meetings once a month on a trial basis until 
the end of the year.  Current ordinance states that the Village Board will meet on the first and third Tuesday 
of each month.  If the trial basis works the ordinance can be changed to reflect once a month.  Wagner noted 
that the Finance Committee could still meet more often or as needed. 
 
Dickmann asked the Board members if they were interested in trying once a month.  All members were 
interested.  With that, it was agreed that the committee would adjourn to August 16, 2011. 
 
OTHER MATTERS 
Wagner stated that there will be a meeting at the County on August 31st and it will include an economic 
update from OED. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Caban/Schoenfeldt made a motion to adjourn to August 16, 2011.  Motion carried at 8:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
Mary K. Baumann 
Deputy Clerk 


